From: Information Management Team

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Craig Innes <fyi-request-22161-8eddbb6fa@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Subject: Official Information request - Cleanfill or Landfill

Kia ora Craig

Thank you for your official information request of 20 March 2023, in which you ask for information
about resource consents issued for 1044 Coast Road, Wainuiomata.

Information that responds to the first part of your enquiry is available on Hutt City Council's website,
on the following link:
https://hccpublicdocs.azurewebsites.net/api/download/fc39961f534d41c5a38606983a24989b/ exti
nfo/6f3d66d1847439d346b084fec5af782f1162

You have also asked about permitted works in the stream bed. We advise that Mike Friday has a
resource consent from Greater Wellington Regional Council (GW) to undertake work in the
Wainuiomata Stream. GW will be monitoring the consent to ensure compliance with its consent
conditions.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this response.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

Nga mihi

Susan Sales

Ringa Awhina Tahihu ki Te Koromatua | Senior Advisor Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City
Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand

Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz

From: Craig Innes <fyi-request-22161-8eddb6fa@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 4:48 pm

To: Information Management Team <informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Official Information request - Cleanfill or Landfill

Tena koe,

This is a request for information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987.

Please provide copies of any consents or documents relating to consents for the dumping of cleanfill
or other materials at 1044 Coast Road Wainuiomata [Lot 5 DP 551868].

Please provide any consent related documentation relating to the dumping of material within the
stream bead at approximate location 1,759,492.339 5,420,614.389 Meters.

Naku noa, na,


https://hccpublicdocs.azurewebsites.net/api/download/fc39961f534d41c5a38606983a24989b/_extinfo/6f3d66d1847439d346b084fec5af782f1162
https://hccpublicdocs.azurewebsites.net/api/download/fc39961f534d41c5a38606983a24989b/_extinfo/6f3d66d1847439d346b084fec5af782f1162
http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/
http://www.huttcity.govt.nz/
mailto:fyi-request-22161-8eddb6fa@requests.fyi.org.nz
mailto:informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz

Craig Innes

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-22161-8eddb6fa@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information
requests to Hutt City Council? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=hutt_city council

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy
and copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link
to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.
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